

**Antelope Valley College  
Associated Student Organization  
Budget Committee Minutes**

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536

SSV 180, 1:20 pm

Wednesday, May 17, 2006

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College will meet on Wednesday, May 17, 2006. Public Testimony will be invited in conjunction with the discussion on each item. All Executive Council meetings are held in locations that are wheel chair accessible. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Ms. Ayres 722-6300 ext 6160.

**I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS**

**1.1 Call to order at 1:20 pm**

**1.2 Pledge of Allegiance:** Harmony Perkins

**1.3 Roll Call:**

**President – Laura Ullrich - Present**

**Vice President, Academic Affairs –Danielle Lincors-Absent**

**Vice President, Student Services –Zenani Doyle--Present**

**Vice President, Club Affairs – Alex Rocha –Absent**

**Treasurer —Brady Williams-Absent**

**Secretary – Ariel Saliva-Sclank--Present**

**Senator Allied Health – Vacant**

**Senator Technical Education - Vacant**

**Senator Athletics – Vacant**

**Senator Business and Computer Studies – Vacant**

**Senator Financial Aid – Vacant**

**Senator Fine, Performance, and Media Arts – Vacant**

**Senator Language Arts/Social Sciences - Vacant**

**Senator Math/Science – Vacant**

**Senator Diversity Affairs - Vacant**

Quorum is 3, 3 were present, Quorum is established.

**Judicial Council – Vacant**

**Student Trustee – Harmony Perkins – Present**

**1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:**

Moved to adopt the agenda by VPAA Doyle, seconded by Secretary Saliva-Sclank.

Motion passed 2/0/0.

**II. PUBLIC FORUM**

**No Members of the public.**

**III. ACTION ITEMS**

**3.1 ASO Budget**

Treasurer Williams is absent so President Ullrich will be presiding in his place. Mandy Borquez passed out the budget for ASO for the pass 2 years, expenditures and revenue,

and also the current year 05-06 up to May 16<sup>th</sup> 2006. Mandy discussed the reason why she got the statistics for the 06 year revenue estimation. There was a long discussion on why the financial figures were so low and what could be done to increase revenue and what ASO has no control over. President Ullrich suggested that we might want to move the ASO reserve account to ING which pays more interest but Dr. Zimmerman reiterated there was better value for the account to be kept at a local banking branch. Mandy will be following up on the problem of revenue with the parking citations.

VPSS Doyle announced a point of privilege, she had to leave.  
Quorum is thus unmet.

## **VI. ADJOURNMENT**

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 2:49 p.m. by Secretary Saliva-Sclank.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:49 p.m.